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Our File Ref. 7.5

Technical Guidance Co-ordinator
Environment Agency

Olton Court

10 Warwick Road

Olion

Solihull B92 7HX

09/07/98
Dear Sir,

Special Wastes: A Technical Guidance Note
on their Definition and Classification

We received the above consultation document on 30™ May, 1998.

Regrettably we have been unable to identify within the available time span a suitable
experienced member of our technical panel who would be available to prepare a
response,

Whilst there is some scope for addition/amendment to the draft document we would
observe that it seems to be reasonably comprehensive and informative in its initial

state and the layout is clear and logical.

We regret being unable to contribute on this occasion.

Yours sincerely

Dr. R. A. Fuller
Hon. Secretary
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